Training and assessment strategy

MSL20122 Certificate II in Sampling and Measurement Centenary Heights SHS

Approval School RTO training and assessment strategy				
School RTO name	Centenary Heights SHS	QCAA number 270		
Qualification code	MSL20122	National provider number	30258	
RTO Manager		Principal		
Name	Dave McMillan	Name	Dan Lindenmayer	
Email address	dmcmi32@eq.edu.au	Email address	dlind66@eq.edu.au	
Date	25/05/2023	Date	8/07/2024	

QCAA standardised training and assessment strategy document, updated March 2021



Contents

About this	template	1
Who should u	se it	1
How to use it.		1
Section 1	Program overview	2
Section 2	Core and elective components	15
Section 3	Program assessment details	17
Section 4	Work experience	25
Section 5	Trainers and assessors	26
Section 6	Physical resources and environment	29
Section 7	Industry engagement	30
Section 8	Register of assessment tools	33
Section 9	Systematic validation	36
Section 10	TAS implementation checklist	50
Section 11	Systematic monitoring	52

About this template

Every qualification on a registered training organisation's (RTO's) scope of registration must have documented training and assessment strategies and practices. This training and assessment strategy (TAS) document is a dynamic document that is updated whenever strategies and practices change. It must be of an auditable standard, containing verifiable information that meets the requirement of the *Standards for Registered Training Organisations (RTOs) 2015*.

Who should use it

The Queensland Curriculum and Assessment Authority (QCAA) has provided this standardised document for use in Queensland school RTOs.

Other people or organisations who want to use QCAA materials must obtain permission, as stated in the QCAA copyright notice available from www.qcaa.qld.edu.au/copyright.html.

Queensland school RTOs may use this document to assist with their quality assurance processes and systematic monitoring of RTO operations as outlined within the *Standards for Registered Training Organisations (RTOs) 2015*. These standards form part of the VET Quality Framework.

How to use it

Customise the information in this TAS to represent the RTO's current policies and practices, involving RTO manager/s (RTOM), the Principal, trainers/assessors and industry representatives.

For all sections, replace sample or grey text with information representative of the RTO's ongoing practices. Follow the notes below to complete the TAS. Detailed guidance is provided in each section.

Section	Notes for completion
1 Program overview	All input fields must be amended to reflect current RTO policies and practices for the delivery of the qualification.
2 Core and elective components	Must always include sufficient units to be awarded a qualification. Optional delivery arrangements for units must be clearly explained in table 2.2.
3 Program assessment details	Must include the complete proposed learning program. This may be amended at any time.
4 Work experience	When work experience is a requirement, it is mandatory to enter a summary of the work experience arrangements.
5 Trainers and assessors	This checklist is a summary of information already held by the RTO supporting trainer and assessor suitability and must always be completed. Assessment-specific requirements must be clearly explained in the subsection.
6 Physical resources and environment	Must be a summary statement identifying access to assessment resources.
7 Industry engagement	All input fields must be populated. Engagement must include a meaningful summary of the industry representatives' comments and/or recommendations.
8 Register of assessment tools	Before validation, list and briefly describe the total population of assessment tools that were used to make judgments of competency for this qualification.
9 Systematic validation	Validation processes, arrangements, criteria and outcomes must be recorded.
10 TAS implementation checklist	Checklist must be used to confirm TAS is ready for implementation.
11 Systematic monitoring	Checklist and notes must be used at intervals determined by the RTO to confirm monitoring outcomes and actions.

Section 1 Program overview

1.1 National	requirements			
Qualification code	MSL20122//			
Qualification title	Certificate II in Sampling and Measurement			
Relevant Standards	1.1–1.7, 1.8(a), 1.9–1.19, 1.2	26, 2.2, 5, 8.4		
Training package code	MSL			
Current release date	20/12/2022	Release number		
Training package title	Laboratory Operations			
National register	https://training.gov.au/Trainir	ng/Details/MSL20122		
Companion volume	https://vetnet.education.gov.a 9560-1e3c5f462baa	au/Pages/TrainingDocs.aspx?q=	5c63a03b-4a6b-4ae5-	
Qualification status	Current	Where a qualification is no long been superseded, all students'	training and	
Superseded, deleted or no longer current date	Choose change of status date	assessment must be completed and the relevant AQF certification issued within a period of two years from the date the qualification was removed or deleted from the National Register. Where a qualification on the RTO's scope of registration is superseded, all students' training and assessment must be completed and the relevant AQF certification issued or students are transferred into its replacement within a period of one year from the date the replacement qualification was released on the National Register.		
Latest date for student completion and AQF certification (Complete only if qualification status ≠ current)	Not applicable or choose date			
TAS has been developed through industry engagement	☑ Yes □ No (See Section 7)	Total number of proposed assessment tools for this qualification	13 (See Section 3)	
	assessing information maining part of Section 1.1 only	y when the qualification is on sco	ppe)	
TAS implementation date (See Section 10)	22/01/2024	TAS monitoring date (See Section 11)	30/01/2024	
Developed for: (Select one	☐ individual student/s	Name/s of individual student/s		
only)	☑ class cohort	Current number of students enrolled	127	

A representative sample of assessment tools has been validated	☐ Yes ☐ No ☑ Pending (See Sections 8 & 9)	Delivery period for this cohort or individual Start End	22/01/2024 7/11/2025
RTO's Assessment and/or TAS policies and procedures have been followed when implementing this TAS	☑ Yes □ No	RTO has checked other printed and electronic student information/data for compatibility with TAS	☑ Yes □ No

1.2 Qualification	1.2 Qualification			
Requirement	Packaging rules	Confirmed by RTOM		
Qualification description and job roles	This qualification reflects the role of workers who perform a range of sampling and measurement activities as part of laboratory, production or field operations in the construction, manufacturing, resources and environmental industry sectors. Job roles include samplers and testers, production personnel, plant operators, production operators, field assistants, drivers and sample couriers. Samplers and testers conduct limited sampling and testing as part of their duties in a particular industry. They use a restricted range of skills and operational knowledge to perform tasks and do not generally work inside a laboratory. They: • follow set procedures to sample raw materials and products • may package, label, store and transport samples • use simple equipment (hydrometers, thermometers and pH meters) to make measurements and perform basic tests that take a short time and involve a narrow range of variables and easily recognised control limits • may make visual inspection of products and packaging. In some industry sectors (for example, mineral assay) this work forms a whole job role. No licensing, legislative or certification requirements apply to this qualification at the time of publication.	✓ Yes □ No		

Packaging rules	Total number of units = 8	☑ Yes
	3 core units	
	• 5 elective units, consisting of:	
	at least 2 units from Group A	
	at least 1 additional unit from Group A or B	
	 2 units from the electives listed below or any 	
	endorsed Training Package or accredited course -	
	these units must be relevant to the work outcome.	

1.3 Delivery	and assessment			
Requirement	Pre-enrolment information			Confirmed by RTOM
General entry requirements (Adjust as appropriate)	There are no formal qualification entry requirements. Entry requirements for this program include the student's agreement and ability to undertake the following: • Demonstrate evidence of language, literacy and numeracy skills at the requisite ACSF level. • Attend and participate in scheduled training and assessment. • Participate in workplace tasks to employer expectations. • Be able to work in an industry environment and handle industry standard equipment. • Comply with the RTO code of conduct requirements, directions on work, and health and safety matters.			
Commonwealth or state	concerning the need to meet a	☐ Yes ☑ No	Date of initial contact	☑ Yes □ No
regulations (Add additional enquiries or	government regulation?		Example response: 29/10/2020	
adjust as appropriate)	Which government department was contacted?	Example response: WorkSafe Queensland.		
	What questions did the RTO ask? Example response: Some of our students do unpaid minor construction, maintenance an repair work at school as part of their competencies in CPC10120. Do they need a white card?		ents do unpaid minor tion, maintenance and ork at school as part of apetencies in 20. Do they need a	

1.3 Delivery and assessment			
Requirement	Pre-enrolment information		Confirmed by RTOM
	What answers did the department give?	Example response: Students working on construction, installation and renovation services or maintaining and repairing buildings and other structures need to complete a general construction induction training course and be issued a white card by an authorised WHSQ RTO. They must keep the card on them whenever they are on site.	
	What decisions did RTO management make?	Example response: Principal approves requiring students obtain a white card for enrolment and participation in this qualification.	
Specific entry and/or completion requirements (Adjust as appropriate)	Specific entry requirements exist ☑ Yes ☐ No Requirements to commence/complete some units within this qualification: • successfully obtain a Blue Card (eligibility to work with children and young people) • successfully obtain a White Card (general construction induction card • mandatory work experience with an organisation or employer (this will include a minimum number of hours, e.g. hospitality service periods, structured volunteer program) • other (include details). Prior to enrolment the RTO has provided advice in print or electronically to students on participation requirements and application processes. ☑ Yes ☐ No		☑ Yes □ No
Access and reasonable adjustments (Adjust as appropriate)	The RTO has advised students in print or electronically that reasonable adjustments may be available. ✓ Yes ✓ No When appropriate, reasonable adjustments will be applied by the RTO to take into account the individual student's needs. Reasonable adjustments may include: • accessible class rooms • note-taking support • course material in alternative formats — electronic, large print • use of laptop for assessments • an Auslan (Australian Sign Language) interpreter • extra time or extensions for assessments or alternative assessment tasks • ergonomic chair/desk • use of assistive technology • other adjustments.		☑ Yes □ No

1.3 Delivery	1.3 Delivery and assessment			
Requirement	Pre-enrolment information		Confirmed by RTOM	
Mode of delivery (Adjust as appropriate)	 The mode of delivery includes any combination of the following: face-to-face in a simulated workplace environment for required performance and knowledge evidence work experience in commercial work site — third party report online for some components of training for knowledge evidence in a classroom ('off the job') for some components of training for knowledge evidence. 		☑ Yes □ No	
Delivery location (Adjust as	Multiple delivery locations are used. ☐ Yes ☑ No	Locations of additional campuses	☑ Yes □ No	
appropriate)	Centenary Heights State High School 60 Ramsay Street Toowoomba.	where training or assessment services are provided.		
	Provide location details here for each site if more than one site is being used for training and assessment.			
Program duration	Total program duration for delivery and assessment is: ☐ 6 months ☑ 1 year ☑ 2 years ☐ 3 years Other: Qualification is offered over both a 1 year and 2-year period, depending on the capabilities and needs of the students.	This means that after the expiry of the program duration, no further assessment evidence will be accepted and no further training conducted.	☑ Yes □ No	
Amount of training and volume of learning	The 'amount of training' relates to formal teaching and learning activities. The nominal amount of scheduled training for this program is: □ 55 hours □ 110 hours ☑ 220 hours □ 330 hours □ 440 hours		☑ Yes □ No	
	The 'volume of learning' identifies the notional duration of all activities required for the achievement of the learning outcomes of this program. The total volume of learning for this program is: ☑ 600–1200 hours (Certificate I and II) ☐ 1200–2400 hours (Certificate III and IV)			
Learning resources	There are sufficient learning resources, equipment and facilities to: • enable students to meet the requirements for each unit of competency • support the number of students undertaking the training and assessment.		☑ Yes □ No	

1.3 Delivery	and assessment	
Requirement	Pre-enrolment information	Confirmed by RTOM
Assessment resources (Adjust as appropriate)	 Assessments will be formative and conducted so that skills, knowledge and understanding may be demonstrated in the simulated workplace environment. Assessment of knowledge and skills will be integrated with assessment of their practical application. Projects/tasks and work evidence will be progressively gathered by the assessor for units of competency until sufficient valid evidence is gathered to make assessment decisions on competency. Evidence of skills and knowledge will be gathered simultaneously. 	☑ Yes □ No
Fee-paying students from other schools (Adjust as appropriate)	Students not enrolled with the school but seeking enrolment for this VET program delivered by the RTO may become fee-paying students. Where this is the case, students have been advised in writing or electronically. The fee for this program is: \$000.00 The fee includes:	☑ Yes □ No
Fee-paying students from the school (Adjust as appropriate)	 Students enrolled with the school may have to pay fees for this VET program. Where this is the case, students have been advised in writing or electronically. The fee for this program is: \$000.00 The fee includes: The RTO charges fees for students enrolled with the school. Yes No 	☑ Yes □ No
Early termination or withdrawing from the program	In the event that the RTO loses suitably qualified trainers and assessors and is unable to deliver this program or students withdraw from the VET program: • students will be issued with a Statement of Attainment for any successfully completed units of competency • any fees paid toward the program will be refunded on a pro rata basis or as explained in the RTO refund policy.	☑ Yes □ No
	The RTO has provided students with information in print or electronically concerning arrangements in the event of early termination or withdrawal from the program. ☑ Yes □ No	☑ Yes □ No
Evidence- gathering conditions (Adjust as appropriate)	 Will be progressively gathered for groups of units simultaneously. Methods will confirm consistency of performance over time and in a range of workplace-relevant contexts, rather than a single assessment event. Will be by observation of relevant tasks with questioning on underpinning knowledge and, where applicable, training journals and reviews of work products/folios and third party reports. Will be done under the specific assessment conditions required by the units. 	☑ Yes □ No

1.3 Delivery and assessment				
Requirement	Pre-enrolment information			Confirmed by RTOM
Work placement requirements (Adjust as appropriate)	Work placement or experience. The RTO may require students to undertake work placement or work experience. When this is the case, a summary of the requirements will be recorded in Section 4 of the TAS. Students have been advised in writing or electronically. Work placement or experience is required for this program. ☑ Yes □ No		☑ Yes □ No	
Notifiable third party arrangements	Services are delivered on behalf of the RTO.	☐ Yes ☑ No	'Third party' means any party that provides services on behalf of the RTO, but does not include a contract of employment between an RTO and its employee. Where services are provided on the RTO's behalf by a third party,	☑ Yes □ No
(Adjust as appropriate)	Some services are provided by a third party on behalf of the RTO.	☐ Yes ☑ No		
	QCAA has been notified of the third party arrangement.	☐ Yes ☑ No		
	A written agreement has been provided to QCAA.	□ Yes ☑ No		
	Third party name		the provision of those services	
	Third party RTO number		must include a written agreement. • The RTO must disclose to the student the name	
	Third party phone number			

1.3 Delivery	1.3 Delivery and assessment					
Requirement	Pre-enrolment information	Confirmed by RTOM				
	Summary of services provided in relation to specific units of competency	and contact details of any third party that will provide training and/or assessment, and related educational and support services to the student on the RTO's behalf. • When the RTO offers a qualification on its scope to students and in order to achieve the qualification the RTO requires students to undertake training for one or more units with a different RTO, this is considered a third party arrangement. Record the RTO's details and arrangements summary.				
Educational and support services	 Learners in this cohort are school students in RTO will schedule supervised training and a based on the timetable. Students may nego addition to scheduled hours to develop their knowledge. Unmet educational needs of young persons juvenile justice system — school RTOs with centres may deliver training and assessment even if not in detention. The RTO delivers services to students in the system. Yes Mo 	assessment sessions tiate support in required skills and aged 10–17 in the in youth detention at to these students	☑ Yes □ No			
Transition	This qualification's status on TGA is current at strategy's expected start date. If this qualification is superseded with a new v of the expected duration of the program, then: • if practical, students will complete training a receive any appropriate certificates in the ol 12 months of the release of the new version eif this is not practical, students will transition qualification within 12 months and complete assessment in the new version within the exprogram. Credit will be arranged for units coas equivalent.	ersion before the end nd assessment and d qualification within to the new their training and epected duration of the	☑ Yes □ No			

1.4 Certification	on	
Requirement	Pre-enrolment information	Confirmed by RTOM
Certificates and Statements of Attainment	If a student is assessed as meeting the requirements of the qualification, and all agreed fees the student owes to the RTO have been paid, then within 30 calendar days* of all conditions being met: • an AQF certificate and record of results will be issued if the qualification in which the learner is enrolled is complete • a Statement of Attainment will be issued if the qualification in which the learner is enrolled is partially complete. * unless there is a written agreement with students and parents that the RTO will issue certification on exit or request.	☑ Yes □ No
Unique Student Identifier (USI)	 The school RTO will not issue an AQF certificate, record of results or Statement of Attainment to a student without having a verified USI for that individual. The consequences of not providing the RTO with a USI have been explained to the student. Each student's USI will be recorded by the RTO in SLIMS or Student Management and reported to QCAA in the same year that the certification was issued. A student may access their training records and results (transcript) using their online USI account. For more information, 	☑ Yes □ No ☑ Yes □ No
Credit arrangements	Transitioning from an old version to a new version of a training product If the National Register (training.gov.au) deems a superseded unit of competency to be equivalent to its replacement, students may claim credit for a successfully completed superseded unit.	☑ Yes □ No
	If a student already holds a unit of competency If a student has a Statement of Attainment for a unit of competency and it has the same code as a unit of competency making up this program, the student may make a claim for a credit transfer.	☑ Yes □ No
Recognition of prior learning (RPL) arrangements	Students may request recognition of prior learning (RPL) assessment. Students are advised of the opportunity to apply for RPL and, if requested, will be provided with an RPL document allowing them to provide verifiable details of prior learning. The evidence will be assessed for currency and against requirements of the units of competency, and an amended program strategy will be prepared, taking into account the student's prior learning.	☑ Yes □ No
	The RTO has advised students in print or electronically of RPL arrangements. ☑ Yes □ No	☑ Yes □ No

1.4 Certification	n			
Requirement	Pre-enrolment information		Confirmed by RTOM	
Replacement of Certificates and Statements of Attainment	The RTO maintains an auditable-quality register of all AQF qualifications (including Statements of Attainment) issued and authorised to issue. The register contains sufficient information to identify correctly the holder of the qualification, the AQF qualification by its full title, and date of issue/award/ conferral. The RTO has a policy that permits the replacement of certification documentation and maintains responsibility for authentication and verification of any replacement certification documentation.	The Standards require compliance with the AQF Register and Issuance policies. All RTOs will: • maintain an auditable-quality register of AQF qualifications issued (including Statements of Attainment) containing sufficient information to identify correctly - the holder of the qualification - the AQF qualification by its full title - date of issue/award/conferral • have a policy that permits replacement of certification documentation • be responsible for authentication and verification of any replacement certification documentation. See www.aqf.edu.au/aqf-policies.	☑ Yes □ No	
	The RTO has advised stude electronically about arrang obtaining replacement AQF	ements and fees related to	☑ Yes □ No	

1.5 Reporting	1.5 Reporting					
Requirement	Pre-enrolment information	Confirmed by RTOM				
Recording results (Adjust as appropriate)	 RTO management records student enrolment data in QCAA approved software within the first term of the student's commencement of the VET program. Evidence-gathering tools are used to make decisions about a student's progress toward competency. The interim outcome descriptors of 'Satisfactory' or 'Unsatisfactory' will be used on students' projects and evidence documents. Students may continue to submit evidence until they exit the program or the end of the program's duration period. Assessor may determine final outcomes for units of competency at any time, but only after sufficient valid evidence has been gathered and assessed and any pre-requisite units have been successfully completed. RTO management will record final outcomes (usually using the descriptors Competent, Not Competent, Credit Transfer, Superseded or Withdrawn) in Student Management software approved by QCAA. All final outcomes must be entered into a QCAA approved software program before the end of the last term of the VET program or immediately after a student exits the program. 	☑ Yes □ No				

1.5 Reportin	g	
Requirement	Pre-enrolment information	Confirmed by RTOM
Student profiles (Adjust as appropriate)	 Student profiles are updated by the assessor and are accessible to students on request. Assessors update the profile to confirm an individual student's submission of evidence and record interim and final outcomes. RTO management uses final outcomes recorded in student profiles to update Student Management. 	☑ Yes □ No
Projects and evidence-gathering instruments	 All assessment activities, including projects and evidence-gathering tools, are identified by a code and listed in this document. A mapping document provides evidence of how assessment activities, projects and evidence-gathering tools meet the requirements for each unit of competency. 	☑ Yes □ No
Data privacy and reporting	The RTO has provided students with information in print or electronically concerning privacy, use of personal data and reporting. ☑ Yes □ No • Students are informed that personal information will be collected and reported on their behalf.	☑ Yes □ No
Use of personal email addresses	The RTO has provided students with information in print or electronically concerning use of personal email addresses on assessment materials and evidence. ☑ Yes ☐ No • Agreed email addresses provide the same acknowledgment as a signature. • The RTO has recorded students and assessors email addresses.	☑ Yes □ No
Complaints	The RTO has advised students either in print or electronically that complaints received by the RTO will be acknowledged in writing and finalised as soon as practicable. ☑ Yes ☐ No • A complaint may involve the conduct of the RTO's officers, students or third-party service providers of the RTO. • Any RTO officer may receive a complaint verbally, in writing or electronically.	☑ Yes □ No
Appeals	The RTO has advised students either in print or electronically that all appeals received by the RTO will be acknowledged in writing and finalised as soon as practicable. ☑ Yes ☐ No • There are two types of appeals that can be lodged: – appeal of final assessment decision – appeal of any other RTO decision. • Appeals must be submitted to the RTO in writing using the RTO's appeal form.	☑ Yes □ No
Publicly availability (Adjust as required)	The complaints and appeals policy and procedure may be accessed via the publicly accessible school RTO website. For more information, see: https://centheigshs.eq.edu.au/SupportAndResources/FormsAnd Documents/Documents/Career%20Pathways%20Resources/complaints-and-appeals-policy.pdf#search=complaints%20and%20appeals	☑ Yes □ No

Section 2 Core and elective components

List the units that are going to be delivered and assessed as part of this strategy. Engage with industry to confirm the relevance of elective units selected, and record this in Section 7.

Relevant Standards: 1.1, 1.2, 1.4, 1.7, 1.8(a), 1.12, 3.5, Schedule 5

Note: A prerequisite unit may be delivered through an integrated approach with the secondary unit — it does not have to be fully completed before starting the secondary unit. However, to satisfy formal requirements, the prerequisite unit must be signed off prior to the secondary unit.

2.1 Core and elective units being offere	d		
Enter the unit code and title Hyperlink to unit on TGA is recommended	Unit type	Pre- requisite unit required?	Potential higher risk unit
MSMENV272 – Participate in Environmentally Sustainable Work Practices	Group B		
MSL912002 – Work within a laboratory or field workplace	Core Unit		
MSL922002 – Record and present data	Core Unit		
MSL943004 – Participate in laboratory or field workplace safety	Core Unit		
MSL952003 – Collect routine site samples	Group A		
MSL972002 –Take routine site measurements	Group A		
MSL913004 – Plan and conduct laboratory/field work	Group B		
MSL973025 – Perform basic tests	Group B		

2.2 Optional units and flexibility

If there are options regarding choice of electives, explain these here. Include comments on flexibility and fairness considerations for the cohort and/or individuals.

For example, if there are more units listed here than required by the packaging rules, explain the options available to students and any RPL or credit transfer options.

If this TAS combines delivery arrangements for two qualifications, then this TAS must show all the units being delivered for both qualifications in Section 2 and the complete, combined learning program covering all of the units in Section 3.

Each qualification must still have its own TAS. In Section 2 only include the units for one qualification and in Section 3 only include parts of the learning program relevant to one qualification.

2.3 Higher risk units		
Do any units have potentially higher risks?	□ Yes	☑ No
When units of competency offered to students include potentially higher risks, the these units and conducted a documented risk assessment to mitigate risks, enable conducted safely and comply with any state government regulations.		

Has a risk assessment been conducted?	✓ Yes	□ No
A risk assessment may be conducted by the RTO even for lower risk units.		

The following table includes some potentially higher risk categories. This is not an exhaustive list.

Type of unit	Trainer/assessor might require one or more of the following:	Students might require one or more of the following:
Welding Chemicals Animals Vehicles First aid Chainsaws Coaching Construction Training minors Child care Aged care Quad bikes Retail/Sales Providing advice Edged equipment or tools	 Statement of attainment Trade certificate VET AQF certification Licences Verifiable evidence of currency First aid currency Industry recognised certificate White card A high-risk work licence 	 Blue card White card Yellow card First Aid Statement of attainment Relevant level maturity Industry-specific training Work under a licenced supervisor
Specific industry experience Hospitality Civil construction Sport and recreation Agriculture	 Verifiable details in staff profile to support length of time in industry relevant to the skills and knowledge requirements. Risk assessment evidence from the RTO 	Ability to demonstrate skills in a specific environment/ context.

Section 3 Program assessment details

Relevant Standards: 1.1, 1.2, 1.3(c), 1.8, 2.1, 2.2, 5.2

Use this section to record an outline of the proposed learning program for this qualification. Provide a brief summary of each intended assessment activity, its duration and the units it is fully or partially drawn from, and list the evidence-gathering tools to be used. Detailed mapping does not have to be recorded here. Update this section as you improve or change the program. Engage with industry to confirm the program's relevance and briefly summarise this in Section 7.

Before you start developing assessment tools, consider how learning and assessment are usually integrated, with assessment evidence being collected and feedback provided to the student throughout the learning and assessment process. Holistic training and assessment brings together a number of units of competency — relevant to the industry sector, workplace and job role — into a cluster (group) that reflects actual workplace practices. Any units that relate to a job function can be combined, and assessment tools designed to gather evidence in an efficient and effective assessment process. Industry sees this approach as realistic and essential for both delivery and assessment.

3.1 Developing assessment tools

Use these six steps to develop your assessment tools.

- Read through the units of competency making up the qualification to understand all their requirements. Make notes on any specific requirements like foundation skills not explicit in the performance criteria, assessment conditions, and performance frequencies and knowledge evidence.
- 2. Develop and document a series of assessment activities that reflect the performance and knowledge demonstrated by a competent person in this industry. In the document describe the context of the activities and include clear and comprehensive instructions to the trainer, assessor and student. A casual reader of the activity document should easily identify what has to be done, when, where and to what standard.
 - Summarise each of these assessment activities in Section 3.4.
- 3. Develop a set of evidence-gathering tools for each assessment activity. Include instructions to the assessor and student on how they are to be used. All assessment techniques basically fall into the following categories:
 - · direct observations of student activity
 - questions written, online or direct (verbal)
 - reviews of things a student produces (e.g. project work, folios, artefacts, online materials, services).

In addition, there may be third party written reports.

List these assessment tools in Section 3.4.

- 4. Develop a single mapping or benchmarking tool to establish validity for all assessment tools identified in this TAS. It will indicate the relationship between the requirements of the unit/s of competency, the activities and evidence gathered.
 - Record the unit/s for which partial or complete evidence will be gathered in Section 3.4.

- 5. Develop a student profile. Each student must have their own profile that has provision to record outcomes for units of competency. As a minimum the profile must include:
 - · student and assessor identification
 - dates or date ranges for completions
 - all units of competency the student is enrolled in, including code and title of qualification
 - a relevant final outcome on exit, e.g. Competent, Not Competent, Credit Transfer, Recognition of Prior Learning (RPL), Withdrawn
 - name of RTO
 - student year level.

You may optionally include a relevant interim outcome while gathering evidence, e.g. sufficient/insufficient or satisfactory/unsatisfactory.

The final outcome is used when updating student management records. Outcomes are recorded toward the end of the program when the assessor is satisfied there is enough valid evidence.

6. When this qualification is due for validation, ensure that Section 8 is completed and the assessment tools, including the mapping tool, are available for validators.

3.2 Student work

The assessment tools may not result in the production of tangible student work. This should not concern validators or assessors. Competency-based assessment is substantially reliant on direct observation and questioning evidence being gathered while an assessment task is being undertaken.

The principle of validity includes the requirement that assessment of knowledge and skills is integrated with their practical application. Assessment by practical application results in assessment tools that may produce both tangible and intangible evidence of students' skills and knowledge. Observations and direct questions do not produce tangible evidence, whereas products, artefacts and folios do. Assessment tools producing both types of evidence should be validated.

For both types of evidence, validators must analyse the decision-making rules. The decision-making rules are the lists of observations, acceptable answers and product/artefact/folio specifications used by the assessors to make judgments on evidence that is seen, heard or produced.

3.3 Program details sample

3.4 Program details

roject 1	Forensics	I					
stimated luration	One semester – Terms 1 & 2	Outcome type	☑ Interim ☑ Final	Assessment tools mapped of separate document	on	☑ Yes □ No	
Assessment activity		ment activity Unit/s for which partial or complete evidence will be gathered		Evidence-gathering tools used		Tool code	
Investigations of the Forensic area of science Crime scene analysis – identifying suspects. Involves an array of experiments including fingerprinting and 'fake' blood analysis. Students work in groups to record and present data on laboratory based forensic experiments. Investigations include microscopic analysis of fibres, Identification of fingerprint patterns, DNA			2 – Record and present data	Observation checklist	V	MSFOBS1	
		Ives an array of experiments including erprinting and 'fake' blood analysis. Students in groups to record and present data on ratory based forensic experiments. stigations include microscopic analysis of es, Identification of fingerprint patterns, DNA		Questions checklist	V	MSQUES1	
				Review of product/service against specifications			
				Review folio of work against specifications	V	MSFOLIO1	
patter patte	plants, observing and recording blood rns. Basic chemical and mathematical			Third party report			
	d throughout the semester to assist understanding of Forensic Science.			Safety induction checklist			
satisfactory' esults can b	recorded in the student profile as or 'unsatisfactory'. Final unit outcome e awarded for MSL922002, MSL974025 and MSMENV272						

Project 2	roject 2 Food Science									
Estimated duration	One semester – Terms 3 & 4	Outcome type	☑ Interim ☑ Final	Assessment tools mapped of separate document	on	☑ Yes □ No				
Assessment activity		Unit/s for which partial or complete evidence will be gathered		Evidence-gathering tools used		Tool code				
Scientifically investigating food Conducting experiments and analysis of Food. This unit is associated with Food Regulations and Legislation relating to safety standards in the food industry. Grape samples are collected and tested in the vineyard, decisions are made on harvest time. Wine is produced from harvested grapes. Testing of acidity, alcohol			3 – Collect routine site samples	Observation checklist	☑	MSFOBS2				
		MSL972002 – Take routine site measurements MSL913004 – Plan and conduct laboratory/field work		Questions checklist	Ø	MSQUES2				
				Review of product/service against specifications						
				Review folio of work against specifications	Ø	MSFOLIO2				
	ess and preservatives are Students grow a Sunflower seed to a			Third party report						
completed. Students grow a Sunflower seed to a mature plant over twelve weeks. Throughout this time, variables of height, leaf number and leaf length are measured and recorded. A final report is presented as part of their fieldwork. Evidence is recorded in the student profile as 'satisfactory' or 'unsatisfactory'. Final unit outcomes will be awarded for MSL952003, MSL972002, MSL913004.				Safety induction checklist						

Project 3	Consumer Science					
Estimated duration	One semester – Terms 5 & 6	Outcome type Interim Final Assessment tools mapped on separate document			☑ Yes □ No	
Assessment activity		Unit/s for which partial or complete evidence will be gathered		Evidence-gathering tools us	sed	Tool code
			2 – Record and present data	Observation checklist	Ø	MSOBS3
scientific wor	duct experiments linking to the Microbiology ntific world. Record fermentation rates, use of workplace safety MSL943004 – Participate in laboratory or field workplace safety		Questions checklist	Ø	MSQUES3	
microscopes, plating bacteria with specific antibiotics. Students write observations associated with microbes, foods and beverages. Cheese making, pickling onions, yoghurt and Ginger beer production occurs over a three-week period.		MSL973025 – Perform basic tests MSMENV272 – Participate in Environmentally Sustainable Work Practices	Review of product/service against specifications			
		Sustamable Work Practices		Review folio of work against specifications	Ø	MSFOLIO3
Evidence is i	dence is recorded in the student profile as		Third party report			
'satisfactory' or 'unsatisfactory'. Final unit outcome results can be awarded for MSL922002, MSL943004, MSL974025 and MSMENV272				Safety induction checklist		

March 2021

Project 4	Environmental Science						
Estimated duration	One semester - Terms 7 & 8.	Outcome type	☐ Interim ☑ Final	Assessment tools mapped on separate document		☑ Yes □ No	
Assessment activity		activity Unit/s for which partial or complete evidence will be gathered		Evidence-gathering tools used To		Tool code	
Investigating Science within the Environment			3 – Collect routine site samples 2 – Take routine site	Observation checklist	V	MSOBS4	
Investigatio	ns into Environmental Science.	measurem		Questions checklist	Ø	MSQUES4	
Recording abiotic and biotic factors, investigating different types of pollution and understanding the concept of acid rain. This unit includes a field trip to a local eco system, collecting water samples and conducting water tests. Investigation of environmental issues		MSL913004 – Plan and conduct laboratory/field work	Review of product/service against specifications				
				Review folio of work against specifications	Ø	MSFOLIO4	
including Gl	obal Warming linked to specific . Presentation using PowerPoint,			Third party report			
	urnal/Word document.			Safety induction checklist			
Evidence is recorded in the student profile as 'satisfactory' or 'unsatisfactory'. Final unit outcomes will be awarded for MSL952003, MSL972002, MSL913004.							

3.4 Program details							
Project 5	Work Experience						
Estimated duration	Enter the duration expressed in weeks, terms or semesters.	Outcome type	☐ Interim ☑ Final	Assessment tools mapped of separate document	on	☑ Yes □ No	
Assessment activity		Unit/s for which partial or complete evidence will be gathered		Evidence-gathering tools used		Tool code	
Working with our laboratory technicians Students assist the school laboratory assistants who take them through their workplace procedures and a safety induction. They then put together Prac requests whilst considering the relevant risk assessments.				Observation checklist	V	MSOBS5	
		tiela workp	lace (induction)	Questions checklist			
				Review of product/service against specifications			
				Review folio of work against specifications			
the laborator	tion shows the process of working in ry as a professional Science			Third party report	V	MSTRP1	
Laboratory 1	ecimician			Safety induction checklist			
Evidence is recorded in the student profile as 'satisfactory' or 'unsatisfactory'. Final unit outcomes will be awarded for MSI 912002				Questions checklist			
outcomes w	iii be awalueu lui Mole 12002.			Review of product/service against specifications			

Section 4 Work experience

Use this section to outline any work experience arrangements. The RTO must disclose to the student before enrolment, in print or electronic copy, whether work experience is a requirement to successfully complete the qualification. Under the legislation, a work experience arrangement must be in writing and 'must be made before the student starts a work experience placement' (*Education (Work Experience) Act 1996*, effective as of November 2014). Engage with industry to confirm the relevance of work experience and record this in Section 7.

Whether work experience is compulsory or not, are the following conditions met:

- Is there a written agreement between the work experience provider and the RTO?
- Will the work experience provider offer realistic workplace experience relevant to this program?
- Has the work experience provider agreed to complete written third party reports for each student?

Relevant Standards: 1.1, 1.5, 1.6(a), 1.8, 2.1, 5.2, 8.5

4.1 Work experience arrangements								
On what basis is work experience provided?			For all employers providing work experience relevant to this qualification:	ence				
Not provided (go to Section 5)			Written agreements are in place.					
VET program/course requirement		V	Realistic workplace experience	V				
RTO requirement			Third party report included in Section 3.4	V				
Student wants work experience			Student information in Section 1 of TAS is accurate.	\square				
Optional			Completed risk assessment					
File location of work experience agreements C:\Users\dmcmi32\Department of Education\Centenary Heights State High School Intranet - Careers Office\2024\Work Experience								

4.2 Register of employers with writte	n agreements in place						
Enter name and location of each business, company or industry providing work experience							
Kym Penman Centenary Heights SHS Science Dept							

Section 5 Trainers and assessors

Summarise the verifiable information from the staff profiles of your trainers and assessors. They must have relevant vocational competency at least to the level being delivered and assessed; relevant, current industry skills; current knowledge and skills in vocational teaching and learning; and hold the required training and assessment qualification. The RTO must hold verifiable evidence that each of its trainers and assessors meet the requirements. Engage with industry to confirm the relevance of their skills, and record this in Section 7.

For any units that are completed with the assistance of a third party, also identify the name of the third party against these units in Section 5.1.

In Section 5.2:

- · detail how any supervision arrangements are implemented and systematically monitored
- include details of any specialised trainer and/or assessor qualifications or experience requirements identified by the units of competency
- describe any arrangements made for this RTO's trainers/assessors to work with another RTO or any other third party in order to provide training and assessment services to students.

Relevant Standards: 1.3(a), 1.6(b), 1.13, 1.14, 1.17-1.20, Schedule 1

5.1 Trainers and assessors							
The RTO is required to have 'e each trainer and assessor has assessment competencies and competency and industry curre competency that they deliver at This is a summary — details m profile document of each traine	the necessary TAE training and the relevant vocational ncy for each VET unit of assess. ust be recorded in the staff	ecessary TAE training and relevant vocational series will be seen as a composition of seess. e recorded in the staff ecessary TAE training and set of seess and seed are seen as a composition of seess.		Relevant industry currency held			
Unit of competency code and title	Trainer/assessor names	Individual supervision	Holds TAE	Trainer/as:	Relevant v held for ea	Relevant ir	
MSMENV272 – Participate in Environmentally Sustainable	Jordi Hogan		☑	\square	\square	Ø	
Work Practices	Peta Johnson		\square	Ø	Ø	Ø	
	Peter Sykes		\square	Ø	Ø	Ø	
MSL912002 – Work within a laboratory or field workplace	Jordi Hogan		\square	☑	\square	Ø	
(induction)	Peta Johnson			Ø	\square	Ø	
	Peter Sykes		$\overline{\mathbf{Q}}$	Ø	Ø	Ø	
MSL922002 – Record and present data	Jordi Hogan			Ø	\square	Ø	
prosont data	Peta Johnson			Ø	\square	Ø	
	Peter Sykes		Ø	Ø	Ø	Ø	
	Jordi Hogan				\square	Ø	

5.1 Trainers and assessors							
The RTO is required to have 'e each trainer and assessor has assessment competencies and competency and industry curre competency that they deliver at This is a summary — details m profile document of each traine	the necessary TAE training and the relevant vocational ncy for each VET unit of assess. ust be recorded in the staff	Individual delivers under supervision and holds skill set	Holds TAE40116 or successor	Trainer/assessor currency held	Relevant vocational competency held for each unit	Relevant industry currency held	
Unit of competency code and title	Trainer/assessor names	Individual de supervision	Holds TAE	Trainer/ass	Relevant von held for eac	Relevant in	
MSL943004 – Participate in laboratory or field workplace	Peta Johnson		Ø		☑	\square	
safety	Peter Sykes		V	\square	Ø	\square	
MSL913004 – Plan and conduct laboratory/field work	Jordi Hogan			☑	☑	\square	
	Peta Johnson		Ø		☑	\square	
	Peter Sykes		Ø		☑	\square	
	Jordi Hogan		Ø	Ø	☑	\square	
MSL973025 – Perform basic tests	Peta Johnson		Ø	Ø	☑	\square	
	Peter Sykes		V	\square	Ø	\square	
MSL952003 – Collect routine site samples	Jordi Hogan		V	☑	☑	\square	
one dampies	Peta Johnson		Ø	$\overline{\square}$	Ø	\square	
	Peter Sykes		Ø		Ø		
	Jordi Hogan		Ø		Ø		
MSL972002 – Conduct routine site measurements	Peta Johnson		Ø		Ø		
	Peter Sykes		Ø	\square	Ø	\square	

5.2 Program-specific trainer and assessor requirements				
Supervision	Level of supervision and monitoring arrangements (must be completed if 'Individual delivers under supervision' is selected in Section 5.1)			
Only an individual with vocational competency and industry currency and holding one of the Trainer Skill Sets of Schedule 1 Item 4 of the Standards is permitted to deliver training under the supervision of a person who also holds competency, currency and formal trainer qualifications.	For all cases where an individual (with vocational competency and industry currency) is training under supervision, identify which Trainer Skill Set is held; describe the level of supervision and how assessment outcomes are determined. Name the trainer/assessor accountable for monitoring and assessment. This person must also hold competency, currency and formal trainer/assessor qualifications.			
Specialisations	Unit of competency specified trainer and/or assessor requirements			
List the names of the trainer and assessor and explain how they meet any of the specialised trainer/assessor requirements. Describe any program-specific requirements and detail how the named trainers/assessors meet these. The unit of competency 'assessment requirements' section identifies industry, qualification, experience or other trainer/assessor requirements.	Example of assessor requirements for: MEMPE003A Use oxyacetylene and soldering equipment — Name of trainer and assessor holds MEM05022 Perform advanced welding using oxyacetylene welding process, date issued and RTO code. Details recorded in the trainer and assessor profile. SITHIND003 Use hospitality skills effectively — Name of trainer and assessor has worked in industry for xx years, date/date ranges, name of company/business, contact details. Details recorded in the trainer and assessor profile.			
Industry experts and others	Trainer/assessor working with another RTO or third party, or details of the services being provided for delivery or assessment of units by engaging a third party			
Summarise this RTO's obligations under the agreement, for example, setting out which party will provide the training and assessment materials, resources and facilities, and who will issue the certificates or statements of attainment.	Describe any arrangements made for this RTO's trainers/assessors to work with another RTO or a third party to provide specific training and assessment services to students.			

Section 6 Physical resources and environment

Detail the provision of and access to specific resources to meet the delivery and assessment requirements of the units of competency and training package. Engage with industry to confirm the relevance of resources and record this in Section 7.

Relevant Standards: 1.1, 1.3(c), 1.4, 1.6(a), 1.7, 1.8, 2.1, 2.2

6 Resources							
	ssential operating conditions as specified in the range of competency for this program?	☑ Yes □ No					
Does the assessment enconditions of a real work	vironment and context accurately reflect performance place setting?	☑ Yes □ No					
File location of detailed resource inventory	G:\Coredata\Curriculum\Science\Science Documents\Cert I Measurement\	I Sampling and					
Summary statement identifying assessment resources Details and explanation	their compulsory work placement also the science preparation. Throughout the course, students also conduct field trips	their compulsory work placement also the science prep-rooms. Throughout the course, students also conduct field trips to local waterways and nature parks along with accessing the school vineyard,					
of program-specific resources required by the units of competency or training package to successfully complete the program	The full gamut of science equipment is available to students including Bunsen burners, tripods, glassware, microscopes, measuring equipment, scales, chemicals, reagents, storage containers, collection vessels and all typical science equipment.						
Range of conditions or other specifically named resources or	 Student have access to relevant documentation, such as workplace standard operating procedures (SOPs), standard methods, workplace procedures, SDS and equipment manuals where required. 						
conditions for training and assessment	• Student have access to organisational charts and flow diagrams showing links between workplace functions and/or production processes.						
Learning resources to enable learners to	 Students are exposed to employment, training and career information through the qualification. 						
meet the requirements for each unit of competency	Student have access to all relevant PPE requirements, including eye wash bays, showers, fire extinguishers etc.						
Assessment conditions resources identified by the units of competency							

Section 7 Industry engagement

Use this section to briefly summarise each industry representative's comments and/or recommendations used in developing this strategy. Check each of the industry relevance statement boxes. Record what the RTO has done/will do to implement the recommendations from industry engagement. Engagement can be through emails, phone conversations, personal visits or online. More than one industry representative should be engaged, and three for qualifications at AQF 3 or higher. Re-engage with industry when major changes have been made to this TAS and record the event.

Relevant Standards: 1.5, 1.6, 1.8, 1.13(b), (c), 1.17(c), 2.1, 4.1(j)

7.1 Industry engagement strategy 1								
Industry representati	ve's det	ails						
Business name	AgEtal							
Contact name	Ken Cui	nliffe	Position	Managing Direct	or			
Relevance of contact to this industry area	Toowoo for colle	Ken holds BSC(Agric), MScBotany. Ken is managing director for AgEtal Toowoomba, an independent agricultural testing company. AgEtal is respondenting, testing and analysing of seeds and grain across Darling Dobeyond. This is directly relevant to all 8 units of competency.						
Phone/Mobile	(07) 463	(07) 46333223 Length of time in industry 38 years						
Email	k	en@agetal.com.au	Date of engagement	20/10/2023				
Check outcome box for industry relevance state		Briefly summarise the industry representative's comments and/or recommendations			Actioned by RTO?			
Training and assessment practices are relevant. TAS sections 1, 2 & 4	☑ Yes □ No	offered in TAS. He is pleat experience occurring and	onably satisfied with all units of competency . He is pleased that there is relevant work curring and that the timing of projects allowed aching of aspects of the certificate					
Projects, tasks and activities are relevant to industry. TAS section 3	☑ Yes □ No	in industry area as the co and conduction of relevar for considering any ethica laboratory. Ken mentione further teaching activities SDS review and accredita	vidence gathering techniques are appropriate for assessing industry area as the core focus is on student participation and conduction of relevant laboratory skills, as well as space or considering any ethical or sustainable needs within the boratory. Ken mentioned that it may be suitable to include or the teaching activities as part of unit sequence around DS review and accreditation for calibration, however does not think these need to be explicitly assessed in evidence					
Trainers and assessors have relevant and current industry skills. TAS section 5	☑ Yes □ No	suitably qualified through	en believes that all trainers/assessors detailed in TAS are litably qualified through formal qualifications and other experience to deliver the certificate					
Resources are sufficient and at industry standard. TAS section 6	☑ Yes □ No	Ken is reasonably satisfie certificate are appropriate successfully deliver the care a suitable model for a	and sufficient enougertificate. Ken has in	gh to dicated these	☑ Yes □ No			

7.1 Industry engagement strategy 1							
RTO implementation of industry recommendations for strategy 1							
Summary of actions taken to implement any appropriate recommendations	Ken's considerations for teaching sequence will be implemented in 2024 planning and delivery of lessons, however not included in formalised assessment						
Name of person approving recommendations	Ken Cunliffe	Date recommendations finalised	23/10/2023				

7.2 Industry engagement strategy 2								
Industry representative's details								
Business name	Australi	an Seed Labs						
Contact name	Kym Bel	liveau	Position	Director				
Relevance of contact to this industry area	לם שטנלי תס ן: טל הקלץ רי׳י כלספאקי טאלפֿלפֿט ןפֿיט" כללע שטאקטיאלפֿן פ לט נשףי כּ אלפֿללט הללה שף טי רתת ותתש שף סך לארכֿנפאט כֿללכטך נשראפֿלא כללפֿ שטר שור שלאפֿל פמת לחאך לקרכ כשט כלש ות לפא קדי לסעבו לעשי אף פֿל השוק טר וק לפא כשטקט דרקמת נשראפֿלא לפאל כרמ לק דיפֿשת ופֿלכֿ קדי לפפֿ לקתכֿלס שיבפֿיט" כללע כשט נשרקו רטפֿיל אור פאט לפֿללות אור באר פֿלפֿכ לאר פאלפת נשראפֿלא פֿל פֿלפֿל פֿל מי מקאשף פֿטלפֿל וו פאר פאט נשרקו רטפֿיל פֿר פֿל פללפֿל פֿל מאר מת נשראפֿלא פֿל פֿל פֿל פֿל פֿל פֿל פֿל פֿל פֿל אַ פֿל							
Phone/Mobile	0448688887 Length of time in industry 33 years			ears				
Email	kym@australianseedlabs.com.au		Date of engagement	24/11/20	23			
Check outcome box for industry relevance state		Briefly summarise the industr and/or recommendations	y representative's cor	nments	Actioned by RTO?			
Training and assessment practices are relevant. TAS sections 1, 2 & 4	☑ Yes □ No	Likes that students ca	ed is suitable for skills required udents can extend program depending and wanting to build depth of					
Projects, tasks and activities are relevant to industry. TAS section 3	☑ Yes □ No	 Assessments allow for consistent data logging, as is relevant in industry Work experience allows students to develop broad entry level skills into laboratory testing, allowing them to specialise skills based on workplace policies/procedures 			☑ Yes □ No			
Trainers and assessors have relevant and current industry skills. TAS section 5	☑ Yes □ No	industry skills • Trainers/assessors sl	ave relevant and curre hould continue to purs cements regularly to e rent industry needs	ue	☑ Yes □ No			

7.2 Industry engagement strategy 2							
Resources are sufficient and at industry standard. TAS section 6	☑ Yes □ No						
RTO implementation	of indus	stry recommendations for s	strategy 3				
Summary of actions taken to implement any appropriate recommendations	No actio	No actions to be taken					
Name of person approving recommendations	Kym Beliveau		Date recommendations finalised	24/11/20	23		

Section 8 Register of assessment tools

This section should be completed prior to the qualification being validated. It is not required when applying to add a qualification to scope. All RTOs must have a five-year validation plan that covers all qualifications on scope. List and briefly describe the total population of assessment tools that contribute to making judgments for this qualification. Validators will use a selection from this list. Check the validated 'Yes' box in Section 8 after a tool has been validated.

The sample size selected for validation must be large enough to enable reasonable judgments to be made on the quality of the assessment tools used to gather evidence of competency for this qualification. Individual assessment tools usually map to multiple units, but the RTO must validate sufficient tools to fully cover a minimum of two units of competency. Record these two units by code and title in Section 9.2. This is an audit requirement.

Validators will need to review the mapping tool and a sample of the assessment project/activity/ task documents, the related evidence-gathering tools and the student profile documents in order to successfully complete validation for this qualification. The review questions are found in Section 9.3.

Validators also analyse the methods — that is, the documented assessment projects/activities/ tasks undertaken by the students — used to obtain evidence. The assessment methods must align with the performance criteria of the units of competency making up the qualification. The evidence gathered while the student was undertaking the activity must meet the Rules of Evidence and the requirements of the units of competency, and must ensure consistent application by assessors.

The qualification's benchmarking or mapping tool should be analysed by validators to determine whether the assessment tool content and decision-making rules are mapped to the performance criteria (and foundation skills when not implicit) and other assessment requirements of the units of competency. Mapping tools can be used to determine whether sufficient assessment was undertaken to enable judgments to be made on student competency. Assessment tools can map to parts or all of a cluster of units or a single unit. It is likely that validation of assessment tools will cover multiple units of competency.

8.1 Register of assessment tools sample

8.1 Register of assessment tools — a completed example of Section 8.2					
Туре	Evidence- gathering tool code	Concise description of assessment tools	Used as validation sample		
Mapping tool/s	MSFMAP	Mapping tool includes all units of competency.	□ Yes		
Student profile	MSFSPROF	Individual student profiles. Profile records interim and final outcomes.	□ Yes		
File locations	G:\coredata\VET\MSF10113\Assessment				

8.1 Register of assessment tools — a completed example of Section 8.2					
Туре	Evidence- gathering tool code	Concise description of assessment tools	Used as validation sample		
Project 1 8 weeks	MSFPRO1	Coffee table — joining solid timber assessment activity. Project document with detailed instructions for teaching and assessing. Includes a workshop, tool and machine safety induction. Provides student with details on specifications and methodology of constructing a coffee table to industry standards. Mapped to parts of a cluster of units of competency.	☐ Yes ☐ No		
Direct observation checklist	MSFOBS1	Contains 20 observations covering WHS, power and hand tool use, creating solid timber joints, job planning, layout and communication skills. Observations conducted in the workplace.	□ Yes □ No		
Oral or written questions and scenarios	MSFQUES1 MSFQANS1	Contains 15 WHS questions and 15 joining timber questions that can be answered orally or in writing. Contains two WHS scenarios with five questions each. Answers must be by oral commentary using a walkthrough method in the workplace. There are assessor answer sheets for all items.	☐ Yes ☐ No		
Product specification checklist	MSFPROD1	Contains a 15 point finished product checklist based on the job specifications as given in the project document. An image of the student's job is dated, initialled and attached to the checklist.	□ Yes □ No		

8.2 Register of assessment tools

8.2 Register of assessment tools					
Туре	Evidence- gathering tool code	Concise description of assessment tools	Used as validation sample		
Mapping tool/s	Benchmarki ng Tool	Mapping tool includes all units of competency.	☑ Yes □ No		
Student profile	Student Profile	Individual student profiles. Profile records interim and final outcomes.	☐ Yes ☑ No		
File locations	G:\Coredata\Curriculum\VET\aaFaculty Folders\Cert II Sampling and Measurement (MSL20122)				
Project 1		Investigations of the Forensic area of science			
Evidence-gathering tool	SMOBS1		☐ Yes ☐ No		
Evidence-gathering tool	SMQUES1		□ Yes □ No		

8.2 Register of as	8.2 Register of assessment tools									
Туре	Evidence- gathering tool code	Concise description of assessment tools	Used as validation sample							
Evidence-gathering tool	SMFOLIO1		□ Yes							
Project 2										
Evidence-gathering tool	SMOBS2		□ Yes							
Evidence-gathering tool	SMQUES2									
Evidence-gathering tool	SMFOLIO2		☐ Yes ☐ No							
Project 3										
Evidence-gathering tool	SMOBS3		☐ Yes							
Evidence-gathering tool	SMQUES3									
Evidence-gathering tool	SMFOLIO3		□ Yes							
Project 4										
Evidence-gathering tool	SMOBS4		□ Yes							
Evidence-gathering tool	SMQUES4									
Evidence-gathering tool	SMFOLIO4		□ Yes							
Project 5										
Third Party Report	SMTRP1		□ Yes							

Section 9 Systematic validation

This section explains how to conduct validation and systematically record auditable-quality information on the outcomes and resulting actions. The table below is a summary of the five validation steps. Validation of a sample of assessment tools is done at least once every five years.

Relevant Standards: 1.8, 1.9, 1.10, 1.11, 2.2(a), (b)

9 Systematic valid	9 Systematic validation sections											
Subsection	Validation activity											
9.1 Validation approach	Record evidence that the individuals involved in validation meet the requirements. Retain detailed and verifiable evidence for audit.											
9.1a Approach 1	Single validator	☐ Yes ☐ No										
9.1b Approach 2	Validation team	☐ Yes ☐ No										
9.2 Instructions for RTOM and validators	Follow these instructions to ensure you approach validation systematically. Assessments tools covering at least two unmore) must be validated.											
9.3 Assessment tool analysis questions	Use analysis questions to check that each assessment tool validated complies with the Principles of Assessment and Rules of Evidence											
9.4 Validation record sample	This table is a sample of a completed Section 9.5 validation record, with explanatory text to assist in recording the validation process.											
9.5 Validation record	Record either a pass or fail for each assessment tool validated and record why an assessment tool passed or failed validation. Record recommendations and comments for each assessment tool validated. Record the persons responsible and action taken for each recommendation.											

9.1 Validation approach								
Validation plan location								
Date validation began		Date validation completed						
Name of person monitoring implementation of the recommendations								

9.1 Validation approach

9.1a Approach 1 — Single validator								
Name and contact details								
RTOM confirms suitability of the single validator	Validator holds all required skills and qualifications.	☐ Yes ☐ No						
RTOM has sighted verifiable evidence supporting the suitability	Validator was not directly involved in delivery and assessment.							
of the validator	Validator meets the requirements Item 2 or 5 of Schedule 1 of the Standards (required from 1 July 2019).	□ Yes						
	Validator has vocational competency for assessments and units included in validation.	□ Yes						
	Validator has current knowledge and skills in vocational learning and teaching.							
	Validator has industry currency relevant to the qualification assessment tools being validated.	☐ Yes ☐ No						

Student work

The assessment tools may not result in the production of tangible student work. This should not concern validators or assessors. Competency-based assessment is substantially reliant on direct observation and questioning evidence being gathered while an assessment task is being undertaken.

The principle of validity includes the requirement that assessment of knowledge and skills is integrated with their practical application. Assessment by practical application results in assessment tools that produce both tangible and intangible evidence of students' skills and knowledge. Observations and direct questions do not produce tangible evidence, whereas products, artefacts and folios do. Assessment tools producing both types of evidence should be validated.

For both types of evidence, validators must analyse the decision-making rules. The decision-making rules are the lists of observations, of acceptable answers, and of product/artefact/folio specifications used by the assessors to make judgments on evidence that is seen, heard or produced.

9.1b Approach 2 — Validation team						
Validators collectively hold all requirements						
RTOM confirms the suitability of the validation team	Participants are not directly involved in delivery and assessment, and the evidence has been sighted in support of suitability of validation team.	□ Yes				
Lead validator —	Name of lead validator					
name and contact details	Email and mobile number of lead validator	□ No				
	Name of TAE holder (if lead validator, write 'as above')	☐ Yes				

9.1b Approach 2 — Validation team							
Name and contact details of person meeting requirements of Item 2 or 5 of Schedule 1 of the Standard (required from 1 July 2019)	Email and mobile number of TAE holder	□ No					
Name of person/s with vocational competencies and current industry skills relevant to the assessment being validated	Record the name/s of the person/s whose who have vocational competency for the assessments and units included in the validation.	□ Yes □ No					
Name of person/s with current knowledge and skills in vocational teaching and learning	Record the name/s of the person/s who have current knowledge and skills in vocational teaching and learning included in the validation.	□ Yes					
Name of person/s with industry currency relevant to the qualification assessment tools being validated	Record the name/s of the person/s who have industry currency for the assessments and units included in the validation.	□ Yes					
All other validation team members	Names of other team members	□ Yes					

9.2 Instructions for RTOM and validators

The RTOM confirms which assessment tools will be validated, verifies the suitability and credentials of the validators and ensures that validation records are completed. The completed validation records should be archived for audit. Student work may or may not be available for validation (see Section 3.2 Student work). The mapping tool should be used to confirm the minimum validation requirement that assessment tools map to at least two units of competency.

9.2	Validation instructions for RTOM and validators
#	Description
1	Complete Section 9.1 to record the validation approach details and the names of validator/s. Supplementary information, such as validator profiles and the Validation Plan, should be kept.
2	Select from Section 8 of the TAS a sample of assessment tools of sufficient size and type to be representative of all assessments tools used for this qualification.
3	Provide the TAS, selected assessment tools (and relevant student work if available), mapping tool/s and student profiles for the validators. Any assessors directly involved in the use of the tools must not undertake the validation of those assessment tools.
4	The mapping tool/s must confirm that assessment tools selected for validation cover at least two complete units of competency. For audit purposes, record the two units in the table below.
5	Use Section 9.3 as a guide when analysing and evaluating the effectiveness of each type of assessment tool for gathering evidence, making judgments and compliance with the Principles of Assessment and Rules of Evidence.
6	Check 'Yes' (pass) or 'No' (fail) in Section 9.5 for each assessment tool selected for validation.
7	For every assessment tool, record comments supporting the decision as well as any recommendations for improvement. See Section 9.4 as an example of how to complete Section 9.5.
8	Complete Section 9.5 by recording the person/s involved, action taken and dates recommendations were implemented.

9	Archive the completed validation records for this qualification in preparation for audit.								
	Recommended requirement: Validate assessment tools fully covering at least two complete units of competency.								
Unit	code	Unit title							

9.3 Assessment tool analysis questions

9.3 Asses	sment tool analysis questions								
	ysis questions below will help validators to decide whether to check 'Yes' or 'No' in d to explain any issues identified and frame recommendations for improvement.								
Validation requirements	Check assessment tools against the following questions:								
Validity in principle and by rule	 Are the assessment tool decision making rules mapped to the performance criteria (and foundation skills when not implicit) and assessment requirements of the units of competency? [Rules of Evidence] Does the assessment tool gather evidence of skills and knowledge through integration with their practical application? [Principles of Assessment] Does the assessment tool clearly describe and comprehensively explain how the project/activity/task is to be undertaken? [Principles of Assessment] Does the assessment project/activity/task require competent performance across a range of situations? [Principles of Assessment] 								
Reliability	 5. Does the assessment tool provide sufficient instructions to the assessor on how to manage the project/activity/task assessment requirements? 6. Are the decision-making rules used when gathering evidence unambiguous and not open to interpretation? 7. Does the project/activity/task document provide sufficient instruction and guidance to the student? 8. Has a review of student work (where available) indicated consistency of assessment judgment outcomes? 								
Fairness	 Does the assessment tool provide clear information for the student on the project/activity/tasks to be undertaken and how evidence will be gathered? Does the assessment tool include advice to the student on how to provide additional evidence to address performance and knowledge gaps? Is there an assessor feedback provision included in the assessment tools? Feedback includes provision to identify for the student performance and knowledge gaps and how to address them. Does the assessment tool provide advice to students on how to appeal decisions through direct feedback to the assessor? 								
Flexibility	 13. Is there provision for reasonable adjustments and is it simply explained in the assessment tools? 14. Have a range of projects/activities/tasks been used and are they identified in the mapping tool and TAS? 15. Is the context of the project/activity/task relevant to the units of competency as identified by mapping to the performance criteria and assessment requirements? 16. Has RPL has been offered to students and any appropriate credit taken into account as stated in the TAS? 								
Sufficiency	17. Does the mapping tool identify that sufficient assessment tools are being used to gather evidence to enable a judgment to be made on student competency?18. Is only relevant evidence for assessment being gathered?19. Has the quality of decision-making rules been confirmed by mapping to units' requirements?								
Authenticity	20. Is provision made on the assessment tool to identify the student and assessor? 21. Is provision made on the assessment tool to confirm that the evidence is authentically the students?								
Currency	22. Are there date ranges on all assessment tools identifying when the projects/activities/tasks were undertaken by the student as well as the date ranges when evidence was gathered by the assessor?23. Does the date evidence confirm evidence is from the present or very recent past?								

9.4 Validation record sample

9.4 Validation record — a completed example of Section 9.5											
Validated assessment tool 1											
Tool code CUAPROJ2											
this tool. The to	or each ev ool being v	validate	gathering methord d may cover on- ping tool must b	or more		☑ Mapping	☑ Assessment activity document	☐ Observation	☐ Questioning	☑ Review of product/folio	☐ Third party report
Principles of A	Assessmo	ent				Rules of Evide	nce			Student profile	Mapping tool
Validity ☑ Yes ☐ No	Reliabilit □ Yes	•	Fairness ☑ Yes ☐ No	Flexibili Yes	ty □ No	Validity ☑ Yes ☐ No	Sufficiency ☐ Yes ☑ No	Authenticity ☐ Yes ☑ No	Currency ☐ Yes ☑ No	Has outcomes ☑ Yes ☐ No	Is accurate ☑ Yes ☐ No
Comments sup	porting de	ecision			Reaso	ns for validation	decision; recomn	nendations	Person/s implementing and action taken		Date completed
information to o student work o Actions require does not have	confirm au r relevand ed. The pid an assess accuratel	ithentic e to wh cture/im sor chec y mapp	idence has insufity and currency at is being assented in being assented in being assented in being assented in being and appears and appears and appears	of ssed. dence ations.	and as picture how the expect require which	Include student full name, dates evidence was gathered and assessor name and signature with picture/image/graphic. Develop a checklist indicating how the picture/image/graphic contributes/meets the expected evidence requirements. Map the tool to the requirements of the cluster of units of competency for which it gathers evidence. Ensure all similar types of assessment items are reviewed and updated.				ations nd documents proved by	9/10/2018
Validated ass	essment	tool 2	:								
Tool code		ICTP	I3QUE								
this tool. The to	or each ev ool being v	validate	gathering methord d may cover on ping tool must b	e or more		☑ Mapping	Assessment activity document	☐ Observation	☑ Questioning	Review of product/folio	☐ Third party report

9.4 Valida	ntion record	— a complete	ed exan	nple of	Sectio	n 9.5					
Principles of A	Assessment				Rules	of Evide	nce			Student profile	Mapping tool
Validity ☑ Yes □ No	Reliability □ Yes ☑ No	Fairness Flexibility ☑ Yes ☐ No ☑ Yes ☐ I			Validity ☑ Yes		Sufficiency ☑ Yes ☐ No	Authenticity ☑ Yes ☐ No	Currency ☑ Yes ☐ No	Has outcomes ☑ Yes ☐ No	Is accurate ☑ Yes ☐ No
Comments sup	porting decision			Reaso	ns for va	lidation	decision; recomn	nendations	Person/s impler	menting and	Date completed
The written question assessment tool did not include a sample of acceptable answers/responses. requir which						evelop an assessor answer page. Map the tool to the quirements of the cluster of units of competency for hich it gathers evidence. Insure all other written question assessment tools have sample of acceptable answers/responses.				Tom Smith, trainer/assessor ICTPJ3QUE includes benchmark answers and is correctly mapped. Not yet applied to other project tools.	
Validated ass	essment tool	3									
Tool code	BSB	POJ1OBS									
Assessment tool Check a box for each evidence-gathering method included in this tool. The tool being validated may cover one or more methods. In each case the mapping tool must be reviewed.						ng	Assessment activity document	☑ Observation	☑ Questioning	Review of product/folio	☐ Third party report
Principles of A	Assessment				Rules of Evidence					Student profile	Mapping tool
Validity ☑ Yes □ No	Reliability ☑ Yes □ No	Fairness ☑ Yes ☐ No	Flexibilit ☑ Yes	•	Validity ☑ Yes		Sufficiency ☑ Yes ☐ No	Authenticity ☑ Yes ☐ No	Currency ☑ Yes ☐ No	Has outcomes ☑ Yes ☐ No	Is accurate ☑ Yes ☐ No
Comments sup	porting decision			Reaso	ons for validation decision; recommendations				Person/s implementing and actions taken		Date completed
questioning. Reflects applied knowledge that enables work competent performance as standardised by the relevant make						ct observations of tasks conducted in a simulated kplace environment. Mapping aligns decision ing rules to required performance in relevant tasks, s, and skills.				N/A No actions required.	

9.4 Validation record — a completed example of Section 9.5												
Validated assessment tool 4												
Tool code	ool code MSFPJ2-FOL											
Assessment to Check a box for this tool. The to methods. In ear	or each evo	/alidate	ed may cover c	ne or more	е	□ Mapping	Assessment activity document	☑ Observation	□ Questioning	Review of product/folio	☐ Third party report	
Principles of A	Assessmo	ent				Rules of Evide	ence			Student profile	Mapping tool	
Validity ☑ Yes □ No	Reliabilit ☑ Yes	y No	Fairness ☑ Yes ☐ N	Flexibi	•	Validity ☑ Yes □ No	Sufficiency ☑ Yes ☐ No	Authenticity ☑ Yes □ No	Currency ☑ Yes ☐ No	Has outcomes ☑ Yes ☐ No	Is accurate ☑ Yes ☐ No	
Comments sup	porting de	ecision			Reaso	ons for validation	decision; recomn	nendations	Person/s implementing and actions taken		Date completed	
Good example rules for obser					specifi makin	lent folio evidence aligned to portfolio checklist N/A iffications and observations. Checklist decision ing rules are accurately mapped to a cluster of 'evidence requirements.				N/A No actions required.		
Validated ass	essment	tool 5	5									
Tool code		CPC	QUEPJ2									
Assessment tool Check a box for each evidence-gathering method included in this tool. The tool being validated may cover one or more methods. In each case the mapping tool must be reviewed.						□ Mapping	Assessment activity document	☐ Observation	☑ Questioning	Review of product/folio	☐ Third party report	
Principles of Assessment						Rules of Evidence				Student profile	Mapping tool	
Validity ☑ Yes ☐ No	Reliabilit ☑ Yes	y □ No	Fairness ☑ Yes ☐ N	Flexibi	lity □ No	Validity ☑ Yes ☐ No	Sufficiency ☑ Yes ☐ No	Authenticity ☑ Yes ☐ No	Currency ☑ Yes ☐ No	Has outcomes ☑ Yes ☐ No	Is accurate ☑ Yes ☐ No	

9.4 Validation record — a completed example of Section 9.5									
Comments supporting decision	Reasons for validation decision; recommendations	Person/s implementing and actions taken	Date completed						
Good example of direct question tool use being integrated with practical application.	Direct questioning and range of acceptable answers mapped to a cluster of units' performance and evidence requirements. Evidence of knowledge is gathered using a 'walk through' method and is integrated with practical application.	N/A No actions required.	N/A						

9.5 Validation record

9.5 Valida	9.5 Validation record									
Validated ass	sessment tool 1	ı								
Tool code										
Assessment tool Check a box for each evidence-gathering method included in this tool. The tool being validated may cover one or more methods. In each case the mapping tool must be reviewed.				□ Mapping	Assessment activity document	□ Observation	☐ Questioning	Review of product/folio	☐ Third party report	
Principles of Assessment				Rules of Evide	Rules of Evidence				Mapping tool	
Validity ☐ Yes ☐ No	Reliability ☐ Yes ☐ No	Fairness □ Yes □ No	Flexibili	•	Validity □ Yes □ No	Sufficiency □ Yes □ No	Authenticity ☐ Yes ☐ No	Currency ☐ Yes ☐ No	Has outcomes ☐ Yes ☐ No	Is accurate ☐ Yes ☐ No
Comments supporting decision Reason			ns for validation decision; recommendations			Person/s implementing and actions taken		Date completed		
Validated ass	sessment tool 2	2								
Tool code										
Assessment tool Check a box for each evidence-gathering method included in this tool. The tool being validated may cover one or more methods. In each case the mapping tool must be reviewed.				□ Mapping	Assessment activity document	□ Observation	☐ Questioning	Review of product/folio	☐ Third party report	
Principles of A	Assessment				Rules of Evidence				Student profile	Mapping tool
Validity ☐ Yes ☐ No	Reliability □ Yes □ No	Fairness ☐ Yes ☐ No	Flexibili	•	Validity ☐ Yes ☐ No	Sufficiency ☐ Yes ☐ No	Authenticity ☐ Yes ☐ No	Currency ☐ Yes ☐ No	Has outcomes ☐ Yes ☐ No	Is accurate ☐ Yes ☐ No

9.5 Valida	ation record									
Comments su	pporting decision			Reaso	ns for validation	decision; recomr	nendations	Person/s imple actions taken	menting and	Date completed
Validated as:	sessment tool 3	3								
Tool code										
Assessment tool Check a box for each evidence-gathering method included in this tool. The tool being validated may cover one or more methods. In each case the mapping tool must be reviewed.				□ Mapping	Assessment activity document	□ Observation	□ Questioning	Review of product/folio	□ Third party report	
Principles of	Assessment				Rules of Evidence				Student profile	Mapping tool
Validity □ Yes □ No	Reliability □ Yes □ No	Fairness □ Yes □ No	Flexibilit	•	Validity ☐ Yes ☐ No	Sufficiency ☐ Yes ☐ No	Authenticity ☐ Yes ☐ No	Currency ☐ Yes ☐ No	Has outcomes ☐ Yes ☐ No	Is accurate ☐ Yes ☐ No
Comments su	pporting decision	,	•	Reasc	ns for validation decision; recommendations			Person/s implementing and actions taken		Date completed
Validated as:	sessment tool 4	4								
Tool code										
Assessment tool Check a box for each evidence-gathering method included in this tool. The tool being validated may cover one or more methods. In each case the mapping tool must be reviewed.				□ Mapping	Assessment activity document	□ Observation	Questioning	Review of product/folio	☐ Third party report	

9.5 Valida	9.5 Validation record									
Principles of					Rules of Evide	ence			Student profile	Mapping tool
Validity □ Yes □ No	Reliability □ Yes □ No	Fairness ☐ Yes ☐ No	Flexibili	•	Validity □ Yes □ No	Sufficiency ☐ Yes ☐ No	Authenticity ☐ Yes ☐ No	Currency ☐ Yes ☐ No	Has outcomes ☐ Yes ☐ No	Is accurate ☐ Yes ☐ No
Comments supporting decision Reaso					ns for validation	decision; recomr	mendations	Person/s imple actions taken	menting and	Date completed
Validated ass	sessment tool 5	5								
Tool code										
this tool. The to	cool or each evidence ool being validate ach case the map	ed may cover one	or more		□ Mapping	Assessment activity document	□ Observation	□ Questioning	Review of product/folio	□ Third party report
Principles of	Assessment				Rules of Evidence				Student profile	Mapping tool
Validity □ Yes □ No	Reliability ☐ Yes ☐ No	Fairness ☐ Yes ☐ No	Flexibili	•	Validity □ Yes □ No	Sufficiency ☐ Yes ☐ No	Authenticity ☐ Yes ☐ No	Currency ☐ Yes ☐ No	Has outcomes ☐ Yes ☐ No	Is accurate □ Yes □ No
Comments supporting decision Reason				ns for validation decision; recommendations			Person/s imple actions taken	menting and	Date completed	

9.5 Valida	9.5 Validation record									
Validated ass	sessment tool 6	5								
Tool code										
Assessment tool Check a box for each evidence-gathering method included in this tool. The tool being validated may cover one or more methods. In each case the mapping tool must be reviewed.				□ Mapping	Assessment activity document	□ Observation	☐ Questioning	Review of product/folio	☐ Third party report	
Principles of Assessment				Rules of Evide	Rules of Evidence				Mapping tool	
Validity □ Yes □ No	Reliability ☐ Yes ☐ No	Fairness ☐ Yes ☐ No	Flexibili □ Yes	-	Validity □ Yes □ No	Sufficiency □ Yes □ No	Authenticity ☐ Yes ☐ No	Currency ☐ Yes ☐ No	Has outcomes ☐ Yes ☐ No	Is accurate ☐ Yes ☐ No
Comments supporting decision Reason				ns for validation decision; recommendations			Person/s imple actions taken	menting and	Date completed	
Validated ass	sessment tool 7	,								
Tool code										
Assessment tool Check a box for each evidence-gathering method included in this tool. The tool being validated may cover one or more methods. In each case the mapping tool must be reviewed.				□ Mapping	Assessment activity document	□ Observation	☐ Questioning	Review of product/folio	☐ Third party report	
Principles of A	Assessment				Rules of Evidence				Student profile	Mapping tool
Validity □ Yes □ No	Reliability □ Yes □ No	Fairness ☐ Yes ☐ No	Flexibili	•	Validity ☐ Yes ☐ No	Sufficiency □ Yes □ No	Authenticity ☐ Yes ☐ No	Currency ☐ Yes ☐ No	Has outcomes ☐ Yes ☐ No	Is accurate ☐ Yes ☐ No

9.5 Valida	9.5 Validation record									
Comments supporting decision Rea			Reaso	ns for validation	decision; recomr	mendations	Person/s imple actions taken	Date completed		
Validated ass	Validated assessment tool 8									
Tool code										
Assessment tool Check a box for each evidence-gathering method included in this tool. The tool being validated may cover one or more methods. In each case the mapping tool must be reviewed.				□ Mapping	Assessment activity document	□ Observation	☐ Questioning	Review of product/folio	□ Third party report	
Principles of	Assessment				Rules of Evide	ence			Student profile	Mapping tool
Validity □ Yes □ No	Reliability ☐ Yes ☐ No	Fairness □ Yes □ No	Flexibilit	•	Validity ☐ Yes ☐ No	Sufficiency ☐ Yes ☐ No	Authenticity ☐ Yes ☐ No	Currency ☐ Yes ☐ No	Has outcomes ☐ Yes ☐ No	Is accurate ☐ Yes ☐ No
Comments supporting decision Reason				ns for validation decision; recommendations			Person/s implementing and actions taken		Date completed	

Section 10 TAS implementation checklist

#	Description	Trainer/ Assessor	Confirmed by RTOM	Principal
10.1	Management delegation The Principal has approved this TAS for implementation and monitoring by the RTOM.			☑ Yes
10.2	Student information Before students are enrolled in this program, the RTOM arranges for advice regarding the appropriateness of the qualification for the student.		☑ Yes □ No	
10.3	Student pre-enrolment information (general) The RTOM has arranged information to be provided to prospective students about the training, assessment and support services to be provided, and about students' rights and obligations, including any fees charged or additional requirements, as required by the Standards.		☑ Yes □ No	
10.4	Student pre-enrolment information (work experience) The RTOM confirms that any work experience requirements are recorded in this TAS and advice is given to students before enrolment in the program.		☑ Yes	
10.5	Units of competency (Section 2) The RTOM has checked that the units being offered meet packaging rules and any higher risk units have been considered.	☑ Yes □ No	☑ Yes □ No	
10.6	Assessment tools (Section 3) Prior to assessment being conducted, assessment tools are approved by the delegated officer.	☑ Yes □ No	☑ Yes □ No	
10.7	Staff AQF qualification evidence (Section 5) The Principal and RTOM sighted originals or verified copies of any qualifications relevant to confirming trainers' and assessors' vocational competency in all units being delivered in this TAS.		☑ Yes □ No	☑ Yes □ No
10.8	Trainer and assessor TAE qualifications (Section 5) The Principal and RTOM sighted originals or verified copies of the TAE40116 or its successor.		☑ Yes □ No	☑ Yes □ No
10.9	Trainer and assessor vocational (industry) competency (Section 5) The Principal and RTOM confirm that verifiable evidence of vocational competency has been provided by trainers and assessors, and mapped to each individual unit of competency included in this TAS.		☑ Yes □ No	☑ Yes □ No
10.10	Trainer and assessor industry currency evidence (Section 5) The RTOM ensure trainers and assessors have verifiable evidence of vocational currency of skills and knowledge relevant to industry sector and units of competency delivered in this TAS.	☑ Yes □ No	☑ Yes □ No	
10.11	Trainer and assessor VET professional development evidence (Section 5) The RTOM ensures trainers and assessors have undertaken professional development to maintain their skills, knowledge and expertise in vocational learning and competency-based training and assessment.	☑ Yes □ No	☑ Yes	

#	Description	Trainer/ Assessor	Confirmed by RTOM	Principal
10.12	 Individuals training under supervision (Section 5) The RTOM ensures that when unit/s are delivered by an individual under supervision, there is verifiable evidence that the individual: holds a Trainer Skill Set, relevant vocational competency and industry currency does not determine assessment outcomes has in place documented supervision, monitoring and accountability arrangements to the level required. 		☑ Yes □ No	☑ Yes □ No
10.13	 Systematic implementation of outcomes from industry engagement (Section 7) Verifiable records of industry engagement and how the outcomes from the engagement will be implemented are summarised and used in developing this strategy. More than one industry representative engaged, and three for qualifications at AQF 3 or higher. 	☑ Yes □ No	☑ Yes	
10.14	Systematic validation (Section 9) The RTOM has a five-year validation plan that includes all qualifications on their scope of registration. This qualification is included in the current five-year validation plan.		☑ Yes □ No	
10.15	Systematic monitoring (Section 11) The RTOM uses quality indicators and outcomes data, feedback from students and trainers and assessors, industry engagement and validation outcomes to systematically monitor the training and assessment strategies and practices for this qualification.		☑ Yes □ No	
10.16	Reporting student results The RTOM ensures that students have timely access to current and accurate records of their participation and progress in the program.		☑ Yes □ No	
10.17	Disclosure The RTOM ensures RTO staff and students are fully informed of legislative and regulatory requirements that affect their duties for participation in this program.		☑ Yes □ No	
10.18	General implementation The Principal and RTOM have completed the approval advice on page 1 of this TAS, authorising the delivery of training and assessment.		☑ Yes □ No	☑ Yes

Section 11 Systematic monitoring

Evidence of systematic monitoring of training and assessment strategies and practices to ensure ongoing compliance with the Standards is an auditable and essential requirement.

The RTOM will record the dates when monitoring activities occur and update the outcomes to indicate compliance or rectifications pending. Up to four monitoring dates can be recorded. The most current date represents the most recent monitoring activity compliance record.

Relevant Standards: 1.20, 2.1, 2.2, 2.4

11.1 Systematic compliance monitoring activities								
Name of persons conducting successive monitoring activities	Dates of successive monitoring activities							
Dave McMillan	25/05/2023							
Dave McMillan	25/11/2023							
Dave McMillan	30/01/2024							

11.2 Systematic compliance monitoring checklist								
Monitoring checklist is	updated after successive monitoring activities	Comp	Compliant outcome?					
by the person conduct	ing the monitoring.	Yes	No	Pending				
TAS information (Sections 1 to 11)	All sections of TAS are complete and represent current strategies and practices.	V						
Information to students (Sections 1 to 4)	Pre-enrolment information provided to students is accurately aligned to information in this TAS.	V						
Third party arrangements	When services are provided by a third party, a written agreement is in place.							
	Third party arrangements are up to date and reported to QCAA.							
	Third party activities are being regularly monitored.							
	Third party services provided comply with the current agreement and the Standards for Registered Training Organisations (RTOs) 2015.							
Reporting (Sections 1.4 and 1.5)	USI verified for each enrolled student.	V						
(Sections 1.4 and 1.5)	Student management unit enrolments and outcomes checked.	V						

11.2 Systematic compliance monitoring checklist							
	updated after successive monitoring activities	Comp	liant out	come?			
by the person conducti	ng the monitoring.	Yes	No	Pending			
Currency of units (Section 2)	All units are showing as current on TGA.	\square					
(00000112)	All units offered are on scope of registration.	$\overline{\checkmark}$					
	All listed units meet packaging rules.						
	Optional units, flexibility and fairness considerations are clearly explained.	V					
Program details (Section 3)	Range of assessment activities outlined, with estimated duration, relationship to units, and at least two evidence-gathering techniques specified.	Ø					
	Assessment tools recorded in Section 3 accurately reflect current tools being used by all assessors.	V					
Work experience (Section 4)	Work experience information is accurate and has been provided to students.	V					
Trainers/assessors (Section 5)	Trainer/assessor profiles electronically filed.	$\overline{\checkmark}$					
(Gection 3)	Supporting, verifiable evidence authenticated by the Principal and RTOM is recorded and on file.	V					
	Supervision arrangements are documented and monitored.	V					
	Supervision monitoring activity is recorded.	$\overline{\checkmark}$					
Resources (Section 6)	Sufficient relevant resources available for the number of students enrolled.	V					
	Unit-specific resources are listed.	$\overline{\checkmark}$					
Industry engagement (Section 7)	Industry engagement took place during developing and after any major change	V					
	Details of at least two industry representatives verified, three if qualification is AQF 3 or higher.	V					
	When appropriate, industry recommendations implemented.	V					
Assessment tools (Section 8)	Before commencing validation, all assessment tools used to deliver this qualification have been listed. This list will be used to identify assessment tools for validation focus.			V			

11.2 Systematic compliance monitoring checklist									
Monitoring checklist is	updated after successive monitoring activities	Comp	Compliant outcome?						
by the person conducti	ng the monitoring.	Yes	No	Pending					
Systematic validation (Section 9)	Only one validation approach has been used.			\square					
	Validator/s details complete and verified.			\square					
	Validator/s recommendations implemented.								
	Validated assessment, mapping tools and TAS records archived.			V					
	Validation judgments not made by persons directly involved in delivery or assessment.			V					
	Validation completed.			\square					
	After completion, the TAS containing all validator details, validation outcomes, actions and dates has been archived.			V					
Student feedback	RTO management has reviewed student feedback about the program.			V					
Trainer/assessor feedback	RTO management has reviewed trainer/assessor feedback about the program.			V					

11.3 RTOM monitoring notes		
After each monitoring activity, the RTOM provides notes supporting ongoing improvements or modifications	Industry engagements need to be completed.	25/05/2023
	Systematic compliance checklist updated to reflect that MSMENV272 has now been added to scope of registration	25/11/2023
	List of Trainers and Assessors updated reflected to update last minute staffing changes due to resignations	30/10/2024